

Emir Uzunovic

Contact:

Email: emir.uzunovic@gmail.com

Phone: +1 403-470-9640

Portfolio: www.jullo.biz

Calgary, AB, Canada

Related links:

<https://www.jullo.biz/>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/emir-uzunovic>

<https://github.com/EmirUzunovic>

<https://sourcerer.io/emiruzunovic>

<https://www.freecodecamp.org/emiruzunovic>

Professional Summary

I am a self-started front end Web Developer, seeking an opportunity to be apart of a team with a similar passion for coding. I wish to share my previously acquired skills and learn from others with a similar software background. I am able to efficiently create a web design and modify web content. I have gained knowledge through my four years of experience in analyzing customer needs and taking on the role of technical expert in contract for Software Development and Maintenance of Energy trading and risk management (ETRM) software.

Key Skills

- **Programming Languages:** Proficient in HTML, HTML5, CSS, JavaScript
- **Web-based technologies and frameworks:** ReactJS, Thunk, ReduxJS, JQuery, Bootstrap, MaterializeCSS, MomentJS, Google Firebase, Google Firestore, Comfortable working with SASS/LESS and other precompilers, Wix CRM
- **Tools and techniques:** Visual Studio, Git, GitHub repository, terminal, Chrome developer tools, Adobe Suite Photoshop, SEO Techniques

Experience and Projects

- Creating web-based applications with React.js front-end framework and Google Firebase and Google Firestore.
- Building the recruitment platform <https://www.welfound.com> using Wix CRM, recommendation on LinkedIn
- Building interfaces utilizing JavaScript, jQuery and modern web application frameworks (ReactJS, Thunk, ReduxJS, JQuery, Bootstrap, MaterializeCSS, MomentJS, Node.js, etc.)
- Building websites for all modern browsers, including CSS that is responsive across all device sizes and resolution.
- Creating Front end design and implementation with various design tools from concept to full html build out (Photoshop to HTML5 / CSS3)
- Source control using Git and GitHub
- Experience and strong understanding of logic and logical processes to solve complex software related problems.
- Working knowledge of terminal and browser dev tools for debugging and prototyping

- Passion and experience for software development demonstrated with Portfolio page with completion over 13 independent GitHub and personal projects portfolio, link: <https://www.jullo.biz/>.
- 4 years of experience in analyzing customer needs and taking on the role of technical expert in contract with company Novita d.o.o. for Software Development and Maintenance of Energy trading and risk management (ETRM) software <https://www.novita.si/efficient-etrm-system-for-energy-traders/> Work with QA, Development and Business Analysts to determine test approach and create test scenarios for Stories/ New Features

Other skills

- Excellent written and verbal communication skills, including the ability to request clarification on unclear requests, communicate limitations, or request help when necessary.
- Well-developed reporting, and presentation skills.
- Ability to work collaboratively on large-format projects utilizing source version control software and package managers like SVN, Git or NPM.
- Ability to work self-directed tasks with good time management skills.
- Motivated self-learner, willing to develop existing skills and learn new ones
- Good research skills including identifying when research is required, validating credible sources, and self-directing research related tasks.
- Detail Oriented: Capable of carrying out a given task with all details necessary to get the task done well
- Language: English, Bosnian, Croatian and Serbian

Education and training

Master's Degree in Management and Organization

University of Sarajevo, School of Economics and Business 2014-2018

Bachelor's Degree in Economics / Marketing, ICAS assessed

University of Sarajevo, School of Economics and Business 2003-2008

FreeCodeCamp **Responsive Web Design** Certification (300 hours)

FreeCodeCamp **Javascript Algorithms And Data Structures** Certification (300 hours)

FreeCodeCamp **Front End Libraries** Certification (300 hours)

Other Experience

Market Risk Analyst / (January 2011 – present)

Public Enterprise Electric Utility / Bosnia and Herzegovina

<https://www.epbih.ba/eng/page/about-company#general-information>.

Business Analyst Reporting Specialist (March 2010 – December 2010)

Public Enterprise Electric Utility / Bosnia and Herzegovina

Construction Scheduler at Realization of Investments (February 2009 – February 2010)

Public Enterprise Electric Utility / Bosnia and Herzegovina